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From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:07 PM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4825961-2130653
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Beth Schroeder

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $318.26

Approved items

El ;] Four E's Scientific 5mL Pipette Tips Lab Microchemical Transparent Liquid
- Micropipette Pipettor Tips 5mL 100pcs - Autoclavable
$29.99 | Qty: 1
[x] 2 SP Bel-Art Labmat Bench Liner; 20 x 24 in. Sheets, White (Pack of 100) (F24675-
- 0020)

$238.89 | Oty. 1

[x] 1 Four E's Scientific 10ml Pipette Tips Microchemical Disposable Liquid Pipettor Tips
- 10mL 100pcs Autoclavable Polypropylene (PP)
$33.99 | Qty: 1
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Safety Supplies

pipet tips transferpette 5ml

Medicat Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Four E's Scientific 5mL Pipette Tips Lab
Microchemical Transparent Liquid
Micropipette Pipettor Tips 5mL 100pcs -

Autoclavable
Visit the FOUR E'S SCIENTIFIC Store
138 ratings | 11 answered questions

$23 299 ($3.30 /10 Items)

& FREE Returns

s X Save an extra $2 when you apply this coupon. Terms
 Promobon Avaiiable. 1 Applicable Promotion
Size: Sml

Tt Tmi Biue 4 1out 200ul

2000l Yellow

Number of Items: 170.0_\

1000 500 100 400 20 2000 5000

* Soft & Flexible 5Sml Pipette Tips - Proper softness reduce force
needed to attach and eject,significantly lower the risk of repetitive
stress injury (RSI).

o Better Seal Universal 5ml Pipette Tips - Perfect airtight seal
ensures no leak, ensure higher accuracy and precision.

e Low Retention Universal Pipettor Tips - Minimize liquid retention,
enable minimum sample loss and optimal sample yielded.

o Safe & Clean Universal Micropipette Tips- Non-pyrogenic
DNAse/RNAse Free, and a fully autoclavable at 121°C for 20 min.

¢ Widely Application Universal Micropipette Tips - Fits most popular
pipettes like Gilson, Eppendorf, Biohit, Brand, Thermo, Labsystems
and etc.Recommend Four E'S Scientific Pipette for 100% match.

Product Specifications
Capacity 5.00 milliliters
Ean 0714046324807

Marking Color  Transparent

Material virgin polypropylene
Maximum 5.00 milliliters
Working Volume
Model Number 90314004

Number of Items 100

See more

Specification for this product family

Brand Name FOUR E'S SCIENTIFIC
Part Number 4E-TIPS-FU
UNSPSC Code 41000000

Material Handling

Account S Lists « 8 Orgers

Educational Supplies

$3 7299 (4330 /10 ttems)
& FREE Returns
FREE delivery Monday, May 23

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
May 18. Order within 2 hrs 12
mins

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
P - i
\ Duylow

& Ssecure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by 4E's Scientific
Packaging Shows what's inside. T...

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

prime

N

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

200ul Pipette Tips, Universal...
30
$33.99 Uprime

Sponzored

https://www.amazon.com/Scientific-Laboratories-Microchemical-Transparent-Pipettor/dp/B01KO7MCCC/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=UELHW1RNXWZS&k. ..

Four E's Scientific 5SmL Pipette Tips Lab Microchemical Transparent Liquid Micropipette Pipettor Tips 5mL 100pcs - Autoclavable. ..
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5/17/22, 11:53 AM Amazon.com: SP Bel-Art Labmat Bench Liner; 20 x 24 in. Sheets, White (Pack of 100) (F24675-0020) : Home & Kitchen

Select your address Industrial & Scientific ¥ -y 0
f&ii St s" Amarnn Basl ISEGITIST JETYHD Naw Rel G585 Primie v T 3G 5 ’:‘ SHE 126 £33 ¥
Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies ~ Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling
Home & Kitchen » Kitchen & Dining » Kitchen & Table Linens » Accessories » Table Pads
SP Bel-Art Labmat Bench Liner; $735
20 x 24 in. Sheets, White (Pack of
100) (F24675-0020) e et
1 Visit the SP Bel-Art Store FREE de!we'ry Monday, M'a Y 23.
] ] Order within 12 hrs 10 mins
i 31 ratings
$2 3 889 Select delivery location
Only 1 left in stock
& FREE Retums (more on the way).
Get 3% back on this item with the Amazon Rewards Visa Qty: 1
Card.
Style: Add to Cart
White 20" Length x 24" Width Sheets (Box... { Buy Now b
\ o Accelerates the cleaning process; liner speeds clean-up £ Secure transaction
e and safeguards work surfaces from stains, spills and
¢ Ships from Amazon.com
wear Sold b Al
f e Bendable polyethylene film backing prevents solutions Po . y S:wazon.:‘on,\ inside. T
soaking through and will not slip on bench top ackaging  Shows what's inside. T....

e Highly absorbent top layer traps water, dyes, corrosive Details
chemicals and radioactive solutions

¢ The flexible polyethylene film backing is non-skid and
prevents soak-through of most solutions

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Click image to open expanded view

o prime
Product Specifications ! >
Color  White Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
Item Weight 8.71 pounds winning movies & TV
shows with Prime
Length 20 inches Try Prime and start saving
Material  Biohazard tod.:ay with Fast, FREE
Delivery

Model 246750020

Number ) Add a gift receipt for easy

returns
Number of 1
ftems Add to List
Part Niimhar 2ARTEANIA S
See more Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon
Specification for this product family

Brand Name SP Bel-Art

UNSPSC Code 41122301

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B002VBW36A/ref=emc_b_5_t?th=1 1/9



